



MUHAMMAD TALHAKHAN

Email: talha_yah36@yahoo.com

Cell#00971-524427032

OBJECTIVE

To obtain a responsible position as Autocad Interior & Architectural Creative Designer. 2D.3D User where my creative skills in the field can contribute to the growth of the organization.

TOTAL EXPERIENCE - (19 YEARS) 8 YEAR DUBAI EXPERIENCE

SCOPE OF WORK

(Interior & Architectural Designer 2D.3D)
(Shop Drawing) (Layout Civil Expert) (Project Engineer)

I HAVE DUBAI DRIVING LICENSE.

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATION

- **Passed Matriculation (Science) From Karachi Board.**
- **Intermediate from Karachi Board.**
- **Civil Diploma (D.A.E) Karachi.**

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

(BAHRIA TOWN KARACHI) AS A DRAFTSMAN APRIL 2021 to Till
Commercial High Rise buildings & Details Drawings

(DUBAI MARIENS BEACH RESORT & SPA) AS AN AUTOCAD DRAFTSMAN PROJECT
COORDINATOR DECEMBER 2018 to APRIL 2020
Resort. Hotel, Commercial & Residential Villas projects

UNICARE INTERIOR AS A DRAFTSMAN SITE COORDINATOR SINCE JANUARY 2018 to DECEMBER 2018
Resort. Hotel, Commercial & Residential Villas projects

DUBAI MARIENS BEACH RESORT & SPA AS A DRAFTSMAN SITE COORDINATOR
DRAWING SINCE 1st January 2015 to Resort, Hotel, Commercial & Residential Villas projects

FIRCO INTERNATIONAL AS A DRAFTSMAN SITE COORDINATOR
SINCE 1st November 2012 to 1st December 2014 Commercial & Residential Villas projects

GOLD DRAGON INTERIOR DESIGN L.L.C. (In Dubai) AS A AUTOCAD DRAFTSMAN SITE COORDINATOR (Since 16 March 2011 to NOV 18 2012 (PROJECTS: INTERIOR)
Commercial & Residential Villas projects

M/SK. RKAZALBASH ARCHITECTS AS A DRAFTSMAN FROM 1st JULY 2009 TO 6 Feb 2011
Commercial & Residential Villas projects.

AKBAR MEHMUD KAZAR ASSOCIATES AS A DRAFTSMAN FROM 1st DECEMBER 2007 TO 5th JULY 2009
Commercial & Residential Villas projects

M/SK. RKAZALBASH ARCHITECTS AS A DRAFTSMAN FROM 10th MAY 2005 TO 1st September 2007
Commercial & Residential Villas projects

QAMAR & ASSOCIATES AS A CAD OPERATOR (Consulting Engineers, Architects & Planners). JAN 2004 TO DEC 2004.

COMPUTER LITERACY

- 1 Windows Operating System 98/2000/XP
- 2 MS Office
- 3 AutoCAD
- 4 FreeHand & Adobe Photo Shop
- 5 InPage
- 6 Adobe Illustrator
- 7 Still Photographer
- 8 3D Studio Max
- 9 Sketching Expert.
- 10 SketchUp

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Father Name	Ahmer Niaz
Nationality	Pakistani
Religion	Islam
N.I.C No	42101-3341199-9
Passport #	XS4101991
Marital Status	Married
D.O.B	19 th May 1981
Driving License M/CAR	44071

REFERENCES

Reference and portfolio will be furnished upon request